SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number

Material Withheld

Brief Explanation of Why Material
Withheld

Legal / Statutory Basis

Witness Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1f Confidential information Disclosure of this information is RCW 10.99.030(5) and
elicited pursuant to police protected under chapter 10.99 RCW. | 10.99.010

Domestic Violence
Protocol.

Release of this information could
endanger the lives of victims or
witnesses.

Juvenile Information

#2a

Names of Juveniles who
are in the Juvenile court
system

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)




#2b Records relating to
commission of Juvenile

offenses.

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)

witnesses

victim is protected to assure the
rights under law: to not have name,
address, nor photograph disclosed by
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

ACCESS Database Info

#3a Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Criminal history enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to

to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.




#3f

Information from

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC 8§ 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

DOC Information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

Personal Identifiers and Financial Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)




#4b

Driver’s License or
Identity Card

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

18 USC § 2721
(Prohibition On Release
And Use Of Certain
Personal Information From
State Motor Vehicle
Records);

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number

Disclosure has no legitimate public
value and violates the individual’s
right to privacy.

(Personal Information),
RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
of privacy)

Employees Files

#5a

Photos of Spokane Police
Department or other
criminal justice employees

Photographs in the personnel files of
employees and workers of criminal
justice agencies as defined in RCW
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

RCW 42.56.250(8)
(Employment and
licensing)

#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢c Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal

ACCESS- Non-Conviction
Data

a conviction or other adverse
disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.

Procedure)




Officer Safety or Intelligence

#7a Intelligence, sensitive Record includes sensitive RCW 42.56.240(1)
security, or tactical intelligence, security or tactical (Investigative, law
information information the non-disclosure of enforcement, and crime

which is essential to effective law victims)
enforcement.

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)
identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence

officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.

personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identification card revealing the

identity of an individual performing
undercover law enforcement,
confidential public health work,
public assistance fraud, or child
support investigative activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)

Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law
Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)
information which could reveal the identity of a (Investigative, law

confidential informant. Considered enforcement, and crime
intelligence information, used in a victims).

confidential manner for law Ashley v. Public
enforcement purposes, protected to Disclosure Comm’n, 16
preserve the life and personal safety | Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information

compiled by law enforcement, the

nondisclosure of which is essential to

effective law enforcement or for the

protection of any person's right to

privacy.

Photos

#8a Photos showing a deceased | Disclosure would violate a person’s RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
person right to privacy, and be highly of privacy)

offensive to a reasonable person. RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)




#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged

and his/her client.

communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Whn.2d 439 (2004).




#13a

Name/ldentity of accused
police officers

This redaction protects the identities
of officers/employee accused of
sexual misconduct in Internal Affairs
Investigations and Inquiries, if the
findings are not Sustained. Police
officers/employees have a right to
privacy in their identities in
connection with unsubstantiated
allegations of sexual misconduct.

Bainbridge Island Police

Guild v. City of Puyallup,
172 Wash.2d 398 (2011).
Bellevue John Does, 164

Wash 2d at 212, 189 P.3d
139.

#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers/employee. of accused officers/employees in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.

#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
officers/employee. Inquiries, if the findings are not

Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
accused police of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
officers/employee. Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)

Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers/employee. of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

O Spokane Police Department

Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Jason Hartman
Assigned Investigator: [Incident pending assignment]

Incident Details

Page 1 of 8

Date Received Date of Occurrence
8/14/2016 8/14/2016

Record ID # Incident No

9397 16-302030

Date/Time Entered
8/14/2016 18:29

Incident Summary

Time of Occurrence
15:38

IA No

F16-069

Officers responded to the call of a father following his suicidal and disorderly adult son. The suspect became
assaultive towards his father and officers. He was subdued with a TASER application by each of the two

officers on scene.
Sgt J.M. Hartman #309

In compliance with policy per Major King 08/31/16.

Incident Location

¢ 1403 Grace AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99205 - : Northwest

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered
Assaulting Officer Call for Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition

Clear Daylight

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital
Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
XLarge 6'1" to 6'3"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Apparent Mental Health Issues

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital

Yes No

Reporting/involved Citizen Information

Distance to Citizen
b-3-7 feet
Citizen Arrested

Yes

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAtc8OIEgw11%2b...

8/31/2016



Incident Summary Page 2 of 8

Darren S Brower

DOB: 9/10/1991 Race: White Gender: Male

Address
e 1403 Grace AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99205

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Assaultive

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
1,2,3,4

c-Injury Requiring Medics |12, 8

FRONT BACK

Charges against this citizen
e Felony - Person Crime
e Misdemeanor - Person Crime
e Mental Health Hold/Detention

Involved Officers

Officer Tyler Fisher - Payroll Number: 21258

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAtc8OIEgw1i%2b... 8/31/2016



Incident Summary Page 3 of 8

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e TASER-Probe - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
TASER-Probe |Yes E 1,2

FRONT BACK

6L
-‘

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

a-Minor Injury |4

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAtc8OIEgw1i%2b... 8/31/2016



Incident Summary Page 4 of 8

FRONT

U
-
4\

S -

Condition

Officer Alisha Fiskvik - Payroll Number: 21914

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e TASER-Probe - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
TASER-Probe |Yes |12, 8

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAtc8OIEgw1i%2b... 8/31/2016



Incident Summary Page 5 of 8
Injuries sustained by this officer
Injury | Regions Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible |
Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type

8/15/2016 Radio traffic part 1 wav

8/15/2016 Radio traffic part 2 wav

8/15/2016 CAD log and incident reports pdf

8/16/2016 Fisher's TASER Log and Graph pdf

8/16/2016 Fiskvik's TASER Log and Graphs pdf

8/16/2016 BWC Link

8/16/2016 Hartman's UOF additional/investigation doc

8/17/2016 IMG_0001 JPG

8/17/2016 IMG_0002 JPG

8/17/2016 IMG_0003 JPG

8/17/2016 IMG_0004 JPG

8/17/2016 IMG_0005 JPG

8/17/2016 IMG_0006 JPG

8/17/2016 IMG_0007 JPG

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAtc8OIEgw11%2b... &8/31/2016



Incident Summary Page 6 of 8
8/17/2016 IMG_0008 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0009 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0010 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0011 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0012 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0013 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0014 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0015 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0016 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0017 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0018 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0019 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0020 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0021 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0022 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0023 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0024 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0025 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0026 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0027 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0028 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0029 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0030 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0031 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0032 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0033 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0034 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0035 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0036 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0037 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0038 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0039 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0040 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0041 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0042 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0043 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0044 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0045 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0046 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0047 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0048 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0049 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0050 JPG
8/17/2016 IMG_0051 JPG
8/31/2016 Photolog pdf
Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From || To CC Approved
8/16/2016 Internal Affairs ”Internal Affairs (none)
Sender's Instructions: I need IA to attach the photographs taken by Cpl Spiering for this incident. Lt
Walker is next up in my chain of command.
Recipient's Comments/Response: to IA Pro for pix
8/17/2016 Sergeant Daniel Waters Sergeant Daniel Waters (none)
https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAtc8OIEgw11%2b... &8/31/2016



Incident Summary Page 7 of 8

Sender's Instructions: to forward
Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant Daniel Waters]

8/17/2016 Sergeant Daniel Waters ”Lieutenant Joseph Walker (none)

Sender's Instructions: I have added the photos from Cpl. Spiering and routing it to you for your review.
Thanks!

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Lieutenant Joseph Walker]

8/17/2016 "Lieutenant Joseph Walker Sergeant Jason Hartman (none)

Sender's Instructions: Sgt Hartman can you have Fiskvik & Fisher clarify their reports. They both say that
the suspect went towards the other officer. Clarify which officer he went towards after initial taser application

Recipient's Comments/Response: Lt Walker--I previously watched the body camera footage from each
officer in this incident in conjunction with reading their reports. The camera footage clearly shows officers
attempting to make an arrest. The majority of the conflict was in very close quarters and the suspect was
flailing and moving in mutliple directions. I believe when the written reports and video are combined that the
officer accounts will make sense and mesh. Please let me know if need anything further. Sgt. J.M. Hartman

8/18/2016 Sergeant Jason Hartman ”Lieutenant Joseph Walker (none)

Sender's Instructions: Forwarding back to you with comments

Recipient's Comments/Response: I have reviewed this incident and concur with Sgt Hartman's review and
recommendation that this use of force complied with SPD policy and training. Sgt Hartman has also notified
the TARU supervisor of the Taser software issues.

8/18/2016 "Lieutenant Joseph Walker Captain Daniel Torok (none)

Sender's Instructions: ready for review
Recipient's Comments/Response: I concur that the use of force was consistent with policy.

8/22/2016 Captain Daniel Torok ”Major Kevin King (none)

Sender's Instructions: for review
Recipient's Comments/Response: This use of force was within policy and state and federal laws.

Assigned Investigator Signature Line

[Incident pending assignment]

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Sergeant Daniel Waters

Lieutenant Joseph Walker

Sergeant Jason Hartman

Captain Daniel Torok

Major Kevin King

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAtc8OIEgw11%2b... &8/31/2016



Incident Summary Page 8 of 8

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAtc8OIEgw11%2b... &8/31/2016



Spokane Police Department
Internal Affairs

Use of Force
Additional

Incident #: 16-302030

Date: 8/14/16

Involved Officer(s) BWC Y/N: Yes—Officers Fiskvik, Fisher, Voeller, and Sgt. Hartman
Reviewing Supervisor: Sgt. Jason Hartman #309

INSTRUCTIONS: Include any information below that is not already adequately covered in
the Incident Report. For information already reported refer the reader to the applicable
report. ‘

Incident Summary: Officers responded to the call of a father following his suicidal and
disorderly adult son. The suspect became assaultive towards his father and officers. He was
subdued with a TASER application by each of the two officers on scene. (See officer reports for
more specifics)

Officer Interview Summary: I spoke with officers Fiskvik and Fisher. They described the
suspect’s erratic behavior that suddenly escalated to an unexpected assault on his father, who
was sitting nearby. Officers went to take the suspect into custody. The suspect became assaultive
towards them in the process. (See officer reports for more specifics) Both officers deployed their
TASERs in dart mode to subdue the suspect. Officer Fisher sustained abrasions to his right index
finger and right forearm during the arrest.

Subject Interview Summary: I was able observe the suspect and his demeanor when I arrived
on scene. He cooperated for officers and medics. SFD medics removed TASER probes. Medics
advised the suspect had an elevated heart rate, so he was transported to Deaconess via AMR.

I contacted the suspect in hopes of interviewing him. He was cooperative and engaged me in
conversation. He admitted to his disorderly behavior prior to SPD arriving. He also took
responsibility for his behavior towards officers. Sgt Hartman’s body camera footage (the video is
4:31 in length with markers added) shows this interview.

Witness Interview Summary: I interviewed the suspect’s father, [INNEEEENEE ot the scene. He
was the victim of the DV assault and is listed on the police report face sheet. His interview is
captured on Sgt. Hartman’s body camera video (the 30 minute long video) and the most pertinent
portion is marked for easy access. described aggressive behavior by his son towards
officers. He had no issue with officers’ actions during and after the arrest.

Witness Officer Interview Summary BWC Y/N: No witness officers besides the two officers
involved in the UOF.




Any Relevant Clarifying Information and Observations: When | arrived on scene I checked
on the status of officers and the suspect who was in police custody. Medical aid was rendered for
the suspect and we gave special attention to potential medical, developmental disability, and
mental health issues the suspect might be dealing with after the suspect’s father gave us this
information. Prior to the booking process I telephoned the on duty Jail Booking Supervisor. I
notified him of the suspect’s suicidal statements, along with his potential mental health and
developmental disability issues. I did this to allow corrections staff to appropriately classify the
suspect and provide him adequate supervision. I requested that mental health professionals assess
the suspect prior to his release from jail.

At the scene I looked for any onlookers that might have witnessed police/suspect interactions. I
saw none. | asked Officer Voeller to do a canvas of the immediate area, including knocking on
nearby doors, in hopes of locating any witnesses or possible surveillance camera systems.
Voeller’s canvas yielded no witnesses (See his additional).

TASER information and issues

This supervisor experienced significant issues with downloading the two TASERSs involved.
Several other patrol supervisors and I tried to download the TASERs, but were denied access in
the SYNC software. Three days after the incident Sgt. Gately, who has administrative rights, was
able to access and print out the TASER logs and graphs. As of 8/16/16 I am still locked out of
accessing information from officers’ TASERs.

Officers used a total of two TASER cartridges on this call. The cartridges, probes, and wires
were collected and placed on property. The two cartridge serial numbers were: C4013DAEY and
C41040HYR. The dart hits by both officers were very close in proximity. Coupled with the
chaos of the arrest and subsequent medical response, I was unable to determine for sure which
darts came from which TASER cartridge. However the four probes removed by medics is
consistent with the description of events provided by officers. I do not have access to a database
that allows me to identify the officers who were issued the above listed cartridges.

Downloading Officer Fiskvik’s TASER we discovered it was mistakenly assigned to
Sgt.Carpenter. This issue was corrected.

Downloading Officer Fisher’s TASER we discovered several problems. Even though the TASER
seemed to function properly during the incident, the cover sheet of the device log showed a
“Major Error” flag under the Health column. I also discovered major deviations in dates and
times on the log. The dates jumped around, including dates in 2001 and 2020. No TASER use
was recorded on the date of the incident. The most recent usage graph was a single five second
graph from “July 27, 2016 07:43:44”. Officer Fisher did work that day according to Telestaff and
CAD, but this time is outside of his normal shift hours. CAD doesn’t show him logged on at this
time. I included the graph from the date above, but it remains unclear if it is associated with the
8/14/16 incident. I directed Officer Fisher to contact Sgt. Boothe at the academy and to request a
replacement TASER.



Sergeant Findings:

After investigating this incident I believe that Officers Fisher and Fiskvik acted appropriately
and within the scope of department policy and training. They employed VDI tactics, prior to the
suspect erupting. I believe their use of force was reasonable and necessary to secure and control
a violent suspect.

Sgt. .M. Hartman #309



Incident History for: #SP160302030

Entered 08/14/16 15:02:19 BY 91106 911268

Dispatched 08/14/16 15:11:35 BY PCC01 1267

Enroute 08/14/16 15:11:35

Onscene 08/14/16 15:22:46

Closed 08/14/16 22:47:33

Initial Type: DISORD Final Type: SUICA (SUICIDE ATTEMPT)
Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2

Disposition: 1E Source: 9 Primary Unit: B239

Police BLK: SPA2EG

Group: P2 Beat: Map Page: 25

Loc: N CEDAR ST/W JACKSON AV ,SPK <2400,1400> (V)
b ]

Name:

1a

/150219 (911268) ENTRY

Addr: MOBILE Phone:

WITHIN LAST 5 MIN COMPS SON IS WALKING THROUGH
STREETS NOT PAYING ATTENTI ON, THROWING ROCKS
AT COMP AND VEH. NO ASLT. NO WEAPONS. COMP IS
FOLLOWING SON DOWN ROAD IN VEH. SON HEADED WB
ON MONTGOMERY

/150241 (1267 ) HOLD

/150309 (911268) SUPP TXT: SON: BROWER,DARREN S 091091 WM, TURQ SHIR
T, BLU JEANS

/150327 SUPP TXT: COMP VEH: WHI VOLVO

/150357 CHANGE NAM: MALE -->

/150453 SUPP TXT: SON HEADED SB ON WALNUT/ MONTGOMERY.

/150502 SUPP TXT: SON THREW STICK AT ELDERLY COUPLE.

/150516 SUPP TXT: COMP CONFIRMED NO INJ TO COUPLE.

/150608 (1267 ) MISC ,....COMP -0- CLR DOL

/150631 MISC ,....11D FOR DARREN

/150649 (911268) SUPP TXT: SON NOW NB ON WALNUT/MONTGOMERY. COMPS SO
N HAS ASPERGERES DISEASE. ###

/150847 (911245) SUPP TXT: ON CB, THINSK SON IS TRYING TO WALK
INTO TRAFFIC TO KILL HIMSELF, N O WEAPONS ON S
ON.

/150858 CHANGE TYP: DISORD —--> SUICA

/150941 SUPP TXT: NOW WALKING ON WALNUT NEAR 2500 N WALNUT
AT YORK INTX

/151003 SUPP TXT: SON IS ON WALNUT, TRYING TO PICK FIGHTS W
ITH PEOPLE.

/151014 SUPP TXT: $###

/151135 (1267 ) DISPER (282 #1189 DUNKIN, DAVID

/151135 ASSTER All3 $#297 ASPAAS, PAUL

/151209 CHGLOC All13 [2500 N WALNUT]

/151209 CHGLOC (€282 {2500 N WALNUT]

/151247 $SPREMPT A113

/151247 PREDSP Al13 B238 #SP160301860 T/DOA [1128 W ROWAN AV
, SPK]

/151254 ASSTER B238 (2500 N WALNUT]

#1217 FISHER, TYLER
/151303 PREMPT (€282
/151551 (1261 ) *ASSTER B239 [2500 N WALNUT]
#1261 FISKVIK, ALISHA

/151719 (911268) SUPP TXT: COMP ON CB. SON IS NOW AT HOME: 1403 W GR
ACE. COMP REQ LE TAKE COMPS SON TO HOSPITAL FO
R MENTAL EVAL. SON WILL NOT COOPERATE. FIRE NO
T ADV ###

/152212 (1261 ) *CHGLOC B239 [1403 W GRACE AVE]

/152246 *ONSCNE B239



/152257
/153750
/153809

/153820
/153838

/153848
/153912

/154034

/154109
/154112

/154146

/154150
/154417
/160405
/161823
/161858
/161944
/162241
/162334
/162513
/162518
/162644

/162653

/162728
/162807
/162810
/162847
/163217
/163339
/163647
/163917
/164448

/164702
/164702
/164702
/164702
/165527
/165737
/170045
/170054

/170253
/170506
/171224
/171254
/171258

(1217

(802

(1267

(664
(802

(1267

(560
(309
(802
(1261
(309
(664
(309
(1261
(1217

(1181

(560
(309
(1181
(560
(1217
(309
(1181

(1261

(802

(560

(309
(802
(560

)
)

)

*ONSCNE
MISC
ASSTER

NEWLOC
CALLBK

ASSTER
ASSTER

CALLBK

*ONSCNE
CALLBK

CALLBK

*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
MISC
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*CLEAR
*MISC
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*MISC
*MISC

*ASSTER

*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*QNSCNE
*ONSCNE
*QNSCNE
*QONSCNE
SPREMPT
*REMINQ

OK

OK

OK

OK
*CHGLOC
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ

*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
OK
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC

B238
B239
L208

B238
B239

P323

B233

B239

B233
B238

P323
L208
P323
B239
L208
B233
L208
B239
B238
B238
B238

A315

P323
L208
A315
P323
B238
L208
A315
A315
B239

B238
B239
L208
P323
P323
P323
P323
P323

P323
L208
P323
P323
P323

, TASER DEPLOYMENT
[1403 W GRACE AVE]
#309 HARTMAN, JASON

#938 POTTER, ADAM
[1403 W GRACE ]
T/PCCO5
,MEDICS FOR TASER PROBE REMOVAL..... UNK WHERE
ON BODY

[1403 W GRACE AVE]
#560 SPIERING, NATHAN J
[1403 W GRACE ]
#664 VOELLER, RONALD
T/PCCO1
,FIRE SAID THEY NEED TO KNOW LOC OF PROBES FOR
THEIR LVL OF RESPONSE -- WAS ADVD UNK

T/PCCO2

,LEGS, STOMACH, AND POSSIBLY LOWER BACK- TASED
BY 2 TASERS

T/PCCO1

, FIRE UPDATED

PR

[(WC)

[DEAC]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY
, PSTAT/VIDY

[DEAC]
, FOLLOWING AMR
,DARREN IS IN CUSTODY FOR ASSAULT IV DV, ASSAU
LT III AND RESISTING ARREST
[1403 W GRACE AVE]
#1181 LESSER, CHRISTOPHER
[DEAC]

[DEAC)

MWANT, ,,,,, , BROWER, DARRENS, 1991,09,10,,,,, 7,/

rrr:

(1]
MVEH,ACB5O5OI//lr//rl/l/r//rlrrrr/r/
MVEHIAQP2696IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
MWANT, ;s re00rr00s 4b

IIII/IIIIX

rrtrrrrr b r st

[PRPERTY ]
[PROPERTY |




/172329
/172513
/172750
/173541
/173545
/174956
/195702

/195758

/195809
/200633
/201421
/203412
/203437
/221831

/224732

/224733
/224733

(1261
(560
(1261
(802

(560
({309

(1217

(1261

)

)

*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
OK
OK
*CLEAR
*ASSTOS

*MISC

SPREMPT
*TRANS
*TRANSC
*NEWLOC
*NEWLOC
*CLEAR

*MISC

*CLEAR
CLOSE

B239
P323
B239
B239
P323
p323
L208

L208

L208
B238
B238
B238
B238
B238

B239

B239
B239

(1]

, PSTAT/ASST PICS,

[DEAC]
#3009 HARTMAN, JASON
#938 POTTER, ADAM

,JUST CALLED JAIL BOOKING SERGEANT ADVISING OF

BROWER'S SUICIDAL THREATS AND HIS MENTAL HEAL
TH/DD ISSUES. I REQUESTED HE BE SEEN BY MHPS P
RIOR TO RELEASE

[JAIL] M/0.0
[JAIL] M/2.1

[1]
[1 PAPER]
DSP: 1E

, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/MISD PST
AT/FEL PSTAT/FEL CIT/M
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/RPT CIT

/M




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff e
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
i 16-302030
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Domestic Violence ASSAULT-SIMPLE O | DOMESTIC DSPT-FMLY 0
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATI'EMB’ED
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
Mentally Deranged One Person in Vehicle, Assisted
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Sun 08/14/2016 15:02 Sun 08/14/2016 14:45 | Sun 08/14/2016 15:02
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPQORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
08/14/2016 |lb‘:38
PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE
9A.36.041 ASSAULT-4D /13A
ADDITIONAL CHARGES I
9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY), 9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY)
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
1403 W Grace Avenue, Spokane, WA 99205
ENTRY POINT METHOD WEAPON/TOOL/FORCE USED | SECURITY EVIDENCE

TYPE OF PREMISE (FOR VEHICLES STATE WHERE PARKED)

Residence/Home
SOLVABILITY FACTORS
PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested, Useful Physical Evidence, Witness to Crime
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INGIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REP-ORTING OFFICERS

A. Flsleck
2 T e R R A A O P X L B z = E =i
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
A-1 Brower, Darren S M | W-White 09/10/1991 24
HEIGHT WEIGHT  BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
601" 260 Heavy Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
W T | 1403 W Grace Avenue, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES ' ADDRESS TYPE
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor 9A.36.041 ASSAULT-4D /13A
WARRANT ## BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR 3
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Felony Class C 9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT- 3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) /13A
WARRANT # BAIL ) " |TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR

iD NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1217 - Fisher, Tyler

APPROVAL DATETIME

#271 - Kannberg, Erlc 08/15/2016 02 52

Incudenl Report #1 oansrzms 03.02.56.259

Scanned Document: Date Stored-8/15/2016 Time Stored-3:12:07 AM




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Pege 2
INCIDENT GLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

ASSAULT-SIMPLE [} 16-302030

CHARGE LEVEL " |oescrieTion UCRINCIC CODE

Felony Class C 9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) /13A

WARRANT # BAIL B TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS |

On-View of Arrest INDICATOR O
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 08/14/2016 |15:38

ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | CHARGES SUSPECT ARMED WITH

1403 W Grace Avenue, Spokane, WA 99205 - Gt ool
#é:;/ﬁ:’dAR/GRD ! NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE _|
EI YES IZ] NO |

cv-1 1a

NAME LAST FIRST MIDDLE

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
JALITY
1d
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
"ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES - ADDRESS TYPE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell

REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT
Victim was Father

NAME: LAST FIRST MIDDLE

VICTIM OF

OFC Alisha Fiskvick

i ”QA 36 041 ASSAULT 4D

e SOy e |
SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

OFNDR. #

T =
DATE OF E!IRTHIAGE

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD

HAIR

EYES DESCRIPTORS

CODE NAME LAST, FIRST MIDDLE

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
[ALTY 1100 W Mallon Avenue, Spokane, WA 99201
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #
Victim was Stranger Offns # 9A_36. 031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) A-1

12 HE=sdassyl =

SEX RACEIETHNICITY

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
V-2 OFC Tyler Fisher, J M | W-White

HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS -

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, GITY BTATEZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE 7

ALY 1100 W Mallon Avenue, Spokane, WA 99201

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS - OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF o - OFNDR #

Victim was Stranger Orfas. # QA 36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) A-1

Scanned Document: Date Stored-8/15/2016 Time Stored-3:12:07 AM




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 3

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ULT-SIMPLE O 16-302030
e

On 08/14/2016 atapproximately 1511 hours | was dispatched to the area of N Cedar St and

SPD Dispatch advised Darren had been throwing rocks at the complainant and his vehicle. SPD
Dispatch advised Darren was continuing to walk southbound and had thrown a stick at an elderly
couple. SPD Dispatch advised the complainant believed Darren was attempting to walk into traffic
to kill himself. Lastly before Darren ended up back at his home of 1403 W Grace SPD Dispatch
advised Darren was attempting to pick fights with people as he was walking.

Upon arrival to 1403 W Grace Ave | met with the complainant (IR \vho is
Darrens Father. | observed Darren sitting on a raised patio with his feet touching the grass in front
of the residence. Darren appeared to be calm and spoke with Officer Fiskvik while | pulled IKEN
aside to gather statements. | asked IEEM what had happened today. advised that
Darren's counselor had suggested he call the police today because of Darrens behavior.
began by telling me that his son Darren whom IlEM calls Stephen (Middle Name) has Aspergers
Syndrome. | asked how severe Darren's Aspergers was. [IKEM advised it was pretty severe
but he had never actually been diagnosed with it yet. advised Darren was in the process of
getting tested but he was sure he had it. | asked if he had legal decision making for Darren.
stated he did not but again was in the process of that.

stated the incident today started over Darren trying to get an unknown female to fall in love
with him but she doesn't want anything to do with him (Darren). stated Darren blew up after
begin blown off by the female. stated Darren left the residence and began walking away.
BEZH stated the last time Darren had blown up about a female he began walking towards the
Monroe Street bridge to jump off of it. stated that incident was a couple of months ago. HEEE
was afraid Darren was suicidal again and was unsure of what he was capable of at the time.
stated on Darren's 6 block walk today he (Darren) attempted to walk in front of 3 different cars.
BEZM stated he believed Darren was trying to hurt himself. IEEM stated as the vehicle's drove by
him Darren had flipped them off. IEEM stated he was following behind Darren in his vehicle the
entire time about 50 yards away.

IEZM =dvised at one point Darren picked up a rock and tried to hit several vehicle's by throwing the
rocks at them. IIEEMstated Darren also threw a rock at him as he was following behind Darren.
BEZM stated Darren had picked up about 10 apples from the roadway and began throwing them at
random houses. stated Darren also began picking fights with random people who were outside
of their homes while Darren was walking around. | asked IREMlwhat he meant by picking fights with
people. stated Darren would ask people what they were looking at and began telling them to
"come on and fuck you". IIEENE believed Darren was looking to get in a fight.

| asked IEEMRif Darren had gotten physical with anyone today. IEEM stated Darren did not but was
only acting out verbally because of the female incident. stated Darren had also walked to a
church just down the road at W Carlisle and N Cedar and began tearing down No Trespassing signs
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 4
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION i ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE ] 16-302030

for the basketball courts.

| then went to speak with Darren who was still sitting down on the front porch attached to the house.
| was unaware of what Darren had talked to Officer Fiskvik about prior to me speaking with him.
(Please see Officer Fiskvik's Additional for further). | asked Darren why he was acting out today.
Darren stated it was over a girl. Darren stated the female did not want anything to do with him
anymore and it was hard for him to move on. | asked Darren if he was throwing rocks and tearing
down signs because of this female. Darren stated he was. | asked Darren what he was throwing
rocks at. Darren stated he was throwing rocks at cars and that "thankfully he missed." | asked
Darren why he was throwing rocks at car windows. Darren stated he wanted to break them.

| began asking Darren if he was willing to go get some help with his problems by going up to Sacred
Heart to talk with someone that wasn't a Police Officer. Darren stated he was not willing to do so. |
asked Darren if he just wanted to get away from everything and would be willing to get help. Darren
stated he did not and that he was mad at himself and mad at the female in question. | asked Darren
if he was willing to help his dad out by going to get help. Darren stated he was not. Darren then
looked over at llEZM who was sitting about 8-10 feet away and yelled in anger, "no because he
treats me like a fucking child.” Darren was apparently upset with and his (Darren’s) living
situation.

Darren then stated that he was "really pissed off at the aspergers testing people.” Darren was
visibly and verbally upset talking about his Aspergers testing process etc.

| then asked Darren what we needed to do to help him out so we could fix the situation and not have
to come back to his house and arrest him for doing something such as breaking a window or hurting
himself. Darren began to talk about the Bible story of Moses when Moses hit the rock because he
was irritated with everyone else and related his frustration in the same way.

Darren then asked me, "If | attacked you would she (referring to Officer Fiskvik) kill me." Darren then
began making statements about police brutality happening around the country. | asked Darren if he
was feeling suicidal and wanted to hurt himself today. Darren stated, "Death by cop." | asked
Darren to say what he said again. Darren stated slowly and loudly, "Death by Cop." | asked Darren
if that was what he was felling like today. Darren stated, "yes". | asked Darren what his plan to act
upon that today was. Darren just stood there silent and straight faced and did not answer my
question. Darren began to take off his watch as if he was preparing to rid himself of anything on him
for a fight. Darren took the watch off of his wrist and instantly threw it at his father IIKEME face.

From what | could see the watch hit in the face as he flinched from the impact of the watch. |

immediately signaled to Officer Fiskvik a hand signal that we were going to take Darren into custody.

Officer Fiskvik and myself moved in on Darren and grabbed both of his wrists to attempt to take him
into custody. Darren began by immediately resisting being taken into custody tensing up his body
and fighting with Officer Fiskvik and myself to get free. Darren began swinging his arms and kicking

AN
0815120
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff _Fase§
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION o ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 16-302030

towards me to get free.
Crime:

Malicious Mischief, Disorderly Conduct, Assault IV and Assault lll (On Law Enforcement)

Threats:

Darren had been showing signs of suicidal ideations by not caring what others did to him and
placing himself in harms way. Darren was throwing rocks at vehicles and his father BEZM attempting
to cause damage to property and person(s). Darren was also throwing apples at houses attempting
to cause damage to property. Darren was placing him self in danger by walking in front of vehicles
not caring about the outcome. Darren was also harassing and threatening innocent and uninvolved
bystanders trying to lure them into a fight prior to Law Enforcement arriving.

Darren's behavior while talking with him began to escalate in to frustration about his father
Rules and his Aspergers testing process. Darren was raising his voice and shouting in anger
towards me while talking about the issues. Darren began to have a blank stare on his face not
looking at me and was non responsive to my questions. Darren appeared to be thinking about what
his next move was going to be and how he was going to do it. Darren began to take off his watch in
a manner that appeared he was preparing for a fight trying to rid himself of any object that might get
in the way restricting him. Darren had assaulted his Father [lEEM with a watch he took off of his wrist
and intentionally threw at IIIEENE head with much force.

| observed that Darren was of a larger statute and | estimated him to be approximately 6'2" and
approximately 250 Ibs which is bigger than me. | had not searched Darren and was unaware of any
weapons Darren may be carrying on his person at the time. Darren was also on the front patio of his
residence and | was unware of what weapons may be inside of the residence accessible to Darren.
It was unknown who else may be inside of the residence that Darren would have access to.
Darren's father [JEEJl] was within 10 feet of Darren and it was apparent Darren had no regard for
IEZEM s=fety after throwing a watch at [llEEEM face. While moving in towards Darren to take him
into custody | observed Darrens fist ball up in a manner that appeared he was getting ready to
assault me. Darren appeared to tense up his body as | moved in towards him. It was unknown what
other intent Darren had in mind besides the known fact he just informed me he wanted to die from
suicide by cop.

Resistance:

Darren had tensed up his arms and balled up his fists to attempt to escape the controlled hold

D G T
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENTNUMBER o
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 16-302030

Page 6

Officer Fiskvik and myself were trying to place on him. Darren began swinging his arms and kicking
his legs towards Officer Fiskvik and myself to get free from being placed in custody. | was kicked in
the chest by Darrens foot while he was on the front porch. Darren would not listen to commands to
stop resisting and was yelling/grunting in anger while fighting with Officer Fiskvik and myself to be
taken into custody. Darren then lunged forward towards Officer Fiskvik. It appeared to me as if
Darren was attempting to tackle Officer Fiskvik and potentially assault her. At the point Darren had
gotten free from my grasp it appeared Darren had reached his hands out and attempted to grab the
gun side of Officer Fiskvik's duty belt. | believed Darren was attempting to grab a weapon from
Officer Fiskvik's duty belt to aid in helping him die from suicide by cop. At this point | grabbed
Darrens shirt as it was the only thing I could grasp on him at the time and pulled him away from
Officer Fiskvik hoping to create space for her to get distance from him.

Due to the above factors

After Officer Fiskvik had deployed the first Taser application | observed Darren begin to fight his way
back towards Officer Fiskvik's direction and lunge towards her from the ground. It appeared to me
that Officer Fiskvik's Taser had stopped working or that one of the probes may have lost contact with
Darren making her Taser useless.

At this point | drew my Taser and applied a probe application to Darren's body at approximately 8-10
feet away from him. It appeared the application was working as Darren had stopped moving towards
Officer Fiskvik.

At this point I began shouting commands to Darren to roll onto his stomach and put his arms out.
Darren complied by rolling onto his stomach. Officer Fiskvik and myself were able to place Darren
into double locked handcuffs. Darren was sat up and placed back onto the front porch of the
residence to be out of the sun and in a more comfortable position while waiting for medics. Darren
was advised he was under arrest and | read him his Miranda Warnings from my custodial
interrogations card. Darren advised he understood his rights and was willing to talk with me.
Darren did not speak with me about the incident any further until he was released from the hospital.

Darren was transported to Deaconess Hospital where he was treated for the Taser applications and
elevated heart rate per Spokane Fire Department on scene.

While walking to my vehicle with Darren after he had been medically cleared | asked Darren about
the assault. | said to Darren, "at one point you attempted to grab after my partner's duty belt is that
right.” Darren replied, "yeah." | then asked Darren what he was going after. Darren replied "The
Gun."

Once medically cleared Darren was transported to the Spokane County Adult Detention facility
where he was booked in for Assault IV DV and two counts of Assault Il
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CPL Spiering took photographs of the scene and injuries to Darren. CPL Spiering also collected the
Taser cartridges from both Officer Fiskvik and myself and placed them on to property as evidence.

T. Fisher #1217

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.
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On 08-14-16 at approximately 1539 hrs, | responded to 1403 W Grace to assist Officers on a
Disorderly call. | was asked to get any witness statements to the incident. When | first arrived, | did
not see anyone in the streets or the sidewalks.

I knocked on several neighboring doors and contacted residents inside 1404 W Grace, 1414
W Grace, 1411 W Grace and 1407 W Grace. No one saw or heard the incident. There was no
answer at 1410 W Grace. There were cameras around 1320 W Grace but | could not tell if they
would pick up the incident. | could not locate anyone at this residence at this time.

| could not locate anyone who witnessed the incident.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

R. Voeller 664

1D NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ’ DISTRIBUTION
#664 - Voeller, Ronald
APPROVAL

#401 - Bartlett, Glenn

e e
BV T It

DATE/TIME
08/14/2016
frisseane

16:56

~ Supplemental Report #1
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[AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION T EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER Nl
sPD 16-302030
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Sun 08/14/2016 15:02 L
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2  ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-SIMPLE [0 | ASSAULT-SIMPLE
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 — ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ) ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-SIMPLE o
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME T [CLeAREDTME | REPORTDATE REPORT TIME )
08/14/2016 22:36

PRIMARY CHARGE ' UCRINIBRS CODE
Fepmre ey n TTTETTE - e
On 08/14/16 at approximately 1515 hours | was dispatched to 1403 W Grace Ave Spokane, WA for a disorderly

male who was possibly attempting suicide. The complainant, I (TR 2dvised his son was
walking in and out of traffic and he felt his son was trying to kill himself by doing so. In addition to walking in
and out of traffic he began throwing rocks at his dad and vehicles and trying to start fights with citizens who
were walking down the street. advised his son was Darren S. Brower (09/10/91) who also goes by
Stephen. [ZM said his son has Asperger Syndrome and that law enforcement needed to respond instead of
firefighters because he would not be cooperative.

Upon arrival Officer Fisher and | approached the house. Both and Darren were sitting outside on the front
porch. Officer Fisher contacted IEEM while | contacted Darren. Darren admitted he was upset. He said he had
been talking to a female from church that he liked. He went on to explain that she currently has a boyfriend
and all of a sudden she “put up a wall” and began distancing herself from him. This obviously upset Darren
because he had feelings for this female. Darren began to calm down once he was able to vent and talk to
someone about his built up frustration.

Darren said he wanted to go for a walk to cool down and he said he typically does that when he’s upset. When
| asked him why he was walking in and out of traffic he said he wasn’t trying to and that there were no
sidewalks forcing him to walk in the middle of the street. He said every time a car came close to him they
would just drive around him. He admitted to pulling off signs in people’s yard as he walked down the street

because he was angry.

| asked Darren if there was any possibility he was walking in and out of traffic to harm himself or even kill
himself. He told me he did not want to hurt himself and that he was just going for a walk. Darren went on to
explain that he takes anti-depressant medications and has Asperger Syndrome although he has not been truly
diagnosed with it. While | was talking with Darren he would avoid eye contact and would randomly zone out of
the conversation. Darren also said while he was walking down the street he yelled to the whole neighborhood,
“Gods coming soon and you better get right with him or die.” | asked why he would say that and he said
because it's true. Darren would not elaborate any further about the topic.

Officer Fisher then came over and contacted Darren as well. Officer Fisher offered for Darren to go up to the
hospital to be able to talk to someone and get away from the current situation. Darren advised he did not

D NG/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#1261 - Fiskvik, Alisha
APPROVAL 3

DATEMME
02:45

i o
(81520

L s :
Supplemental Report #1
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want to go anywhere. Darren then became very upset and turned to his dad and screamed, “he treats me like
a fucking child at times, with the goddamn video games.” Darren was obviously upset with his father although
he would not admit it. He then went on to yell that he was “really pissed off at the Asperger people” because
they were taking too long to get his results back.

Darren continued to rant on about several different things that made him more and more angry. At that
moment in time we did not have enough things to meet the criteria for doing an involuntary transport to the
hospital. Officer Fisher asked what other options there were to fix the issue since he did not want to go to the
hospital. Darren replied by saying “just shoot me.” He then asked Officer Fisher, “If | attacked you would she
kill me?” Officer Fisher advised that we were not going to go through what if scenarios. Darren then began
discussing police brutality around the world.

Darren then said “death by cop” under his breath. Officer Fisher asked him to repeat himself one more time
and that’s when Darren yelled “death... by... cop...” to get his point across. That’s when Officer Fisher asked
what he meant by that and what his plan was for that today. Darren did not say anything back and just sat
there. Everything was silent for several seconds and Darren still refused to answer the question. That’s when
Fisher asked him if we were all done talking. Darren once again just sat there on the front porch without
saying anything. He then began to take his Velcro and metal watch off his right wrist. He took it off and turned
in his father’s direction. He then threw his watch extremely hard at his father who was also sitting on the front
porch approximately 10 feet away from him. The watch hit his father on the right side of his head and
continued flying several more feet and landing in the dirt flower bed in front of the house. At that point we
had a criminal charge of assault fourth degree (DV). Officer Fisher gave me our hand signal which meant we
were going to move in on Darren to gain arm control so we could place him into handcuffs since he was now
going to be under arrest for city assault dv.

Officer Fisher and | moved in at the same time to grab arm control. | grabbed ahold of Darren’s left arm while
Officer Fisher went to gain control of Darren’s right arm. When we went hands on Darren immediately stood
up from the edge of the front porch and pulled his arms back towards the center of his body so we would lose
control of his arms. As he was pulling his arms away he then pushed me away with both of his hands in
attempt to get away. Officer Fisher continued to gain control of Darren. Darren then ended up on his back on
the porch. He then began kicking his legs at Officer Fisher and striking Officer Fisher at least one time in the
chest. As he was on the ground kicking he was grunting very loudly. He then continued to fight and shifted his
body towards the edge of the porch towards the front yard. Darren continued to wrestle with Officer Fisher.

| advanced back towards Darren to assist Officer Fisher who was still trying to gain control of Darren. Darren
was able to advance on me so quickly that he was able to lunge forward and place his hand on my duty belt.
He placed his hand on the holster of my service weapon. | was able to hear the top part of my gun holster

move as he placed his hands on my duty belt. | feared he was going to gain access to my gun because of the
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comments he made earlier that he wanted “death by cop”.

| stepped back to gain distance between Darren and myself. | then told Officer Fisher | was going to use my
Taser. Officer Fisher pushed off of Daren to gain distance so | could deploy the probes on my Taser. | was
aiming for the lower torso on Darren.

At this moment | chose to deploy my Taser for the following reasons:

Scanned Document:

Crimes:

- Darren had already thrown rocks at vehicles out of anger along with tearing down signs
in citizen’s yards which is the crime of malicious mischief.

- Darren was threatening citizens in the neighborhood.

- Darren assaulted his father (Fourth degree assault DV), which is a violent crime against
another person.

- Darren assaulted Officer Fisher and myself (third degree assault) which is a felony.
Immediate threats that Darren posed to the safety of Officer Fisher, his father and myself:

- Darren is larger than both Officer Fisher and myself. At the time of the incident Darren
advised he was approximately 6'2” and approximately 240 pounds. | am a female who is
5'7” and about 100 pounds lighter than he is.

- Darren had not been frisked for weapons prior to going hands on with him. He had large
jean pockets that could have easily concealed a weapon.

- His demeanor was inconsistent and the moment we went hands on he was extremely
angry.

- Darren’s father was approximately 10 feet away and | was unsure if his father was going
to step in and help his son since they are family which would have made it two people
against two people. His father is also a larger male who was about Darren’s size or even
possibly heavier.

- The yard we were standing on was extremely bumpy and there were several areas that

had concrete including the sidewalk and front steps. | was in fear that | could have been
pushed over and could have hit my head on one of those surfaces.

E Darren advised he wanted “death by cop” and that made me believe he wanted us to
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end his life and would have done anything to make that happen.

Darren was actively resisting:

- When | went to grab left arm control of Darren he instantly pulled his arm away with the
intent to get away.

- He then continued to resist by punching me away.

- He then kicked Officer Fisher in attempt to get away once again, still refusing to listen to
commands.

After deploying the probes of my Taser for a five second interval Darren got up to his hands and knees and
began advancing towards Officer Fisher and I. | was giving Darren several commands to get onto his stomach.
He refused to do so. When | initially deployed the Taser | was approximately 7 to 8 feet away. Darren was still
not listening to our commands and still trying to advance on us. | pulled the trigger on my Taser to send
another 5 second shock interval with the same probes | had initially deployed from my Taser.

| applied a second Taser interval for the reasons listed above. Once | applied the second 5 second interval
shock Darren implied that he was giving up and was going to stop resisting. He flipped over onto his stomach
and listened to commands to put his hands behind his back. We were able to peacefully get Darren into
handcuffs (DL). 1 advised to police radio that we had deployed our Tasers and needed AMR to respond along
with the Fire Department to assess Darren and remove the Taser probes. Darren became cooperative once we
had deployed our Taser's and even stated it had calmed him down.

The fire department arrived on scene and removed the probes. Darren was then transported to Sacred Heart
Medical Center to be fully assessed prior to going to jail.

| developed probable cause to arrest Darren for Fourth Degree assault DV because Darren threw the watch at
his father’s head right in front of us. | also had probable cause to arrest Darren for two counts of Third Degree
assault. Darren assaulted Officer Fisher by kicking him at least one time in the chest. | was also assaulted by
Darren when he used both hands to push me away from me.

Officer Fisher followed behind AMR to Sacred Heart Medical Center and waited for the doctors to clear
Darren. Once Darren was medically cleared he was transported to Spokane County Jail and was booked for
Assault Fourth degree DV, and two counts of third degree assault.

Corporal Spiering arrived on scene and took photographs of the scene, probes inside Darren and several other
important pieces of the scene. See photographs for further information.

HE BT

08/15/2016 025247 246
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Also, refer to Officer Fisher's report for additional information.

The Taser application was downloaded onto Evidence.com and a copy of the Taser deployment chart was
made. The Taser cartridge was placed onto police property as evidence.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

A. Fiskvik #1261
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RECEIVED
SPOKARE POLICE RECCRDS

2016 AUG 15 AM 8 03

SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHARGING REQUEST AND WITNESS LIST
Superior Court State of Washington

DATE: 08/14/16 REPORT NUMBER: 16-302030

CHARGES REQUESTED: Fourth Degree Assault (DV)
Third Degree Assault (2 counts)

DEFENDANT: Darren S. Brower (09/10/91) W/M

STATUS:In Custody

VICTIM(S): IIIEEEEE (IETE) /M, Officer Tyler Fisher (NENEEN) \W/M and
Officer Alisha Fiskvik () W/F

DATE/TIME OF CRIME: 08/14/16 at approximately 1502 hours

LOCATION OF CRIME: 1403 W Grace Ave Spokane, WA

INVESTIGATOR: A. Fiskvik #1
APPROVED BY:

#2.7)

WITNESSES ADDRESS PHONE #
509-368-0771
Officer Fisher 1100 W Mallon Ave Spokane, WA 509-242-8400
Officer Fiskvik 1100 W Mallon Ave Spokane, WA 509-242-8400

EVIDENCE CONSISTS OF: Photographs, Body camera video, Taser cartridge with
Taser deployment chart.

SUBMITTED TO PROSECUTORS OFFICE
RECEIVED BY: DATE: TIME:
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STATEMENT OF INVESTIGATING OFFICER
AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS

STATE OF WASHINGTON
COUNTY OF SPOKANE REPORT NUMBER: 16-302030

DEFENDANT: Darren S. Brower (09/10/91) W/M

The undersigned, a law enforcement officer, competent to testify, states as
follows: That he/she believes a crime was committed by the above named

defendant/defendants in the City and County of Spokane, State of Washington,
because:

can attest to the following:

- He is the father of the defendant.-On 08/14/16 at approximately 1502 hours
ha called 911 because his son, the defendant was walking in and out of traffic
and he felt his son was trying to get hit by a car intentionally and kill himself.

- He advised his son was also throwing rocks at him, at vehicles in the
neighborhood and trying to start fights with citizens in the neighborhood.

- He advised his son would not be cooperative and has Asperger syndrome.

- He was able to get the defendant back to their house at
Spokane, WA.

- He observed his son become upset with him and officers that were
questioning him.

- He was hit in the head with a watch his son threw at him while on the porch of

Officer Fisher will attest to the following: :

- Heis a fully commissioned police officer for the Spokane Police Department
and was acting in that capacity on 08/14/16 at approximately 1502 hours.

Scanned Document: Date Stored-8/15/2016 Time Stored-9:24:36 AM



He responded to 1403 W Grace Ave Spokane, WA for a disorderly male who
was possibly suicidal.

He arrived on scene and contacted and interviewed

He witnessed the defendant throw his watch at his father.

He went to grab arm control and the defendant who began to resist. The
defendant ended up on his back and was kicking at him attempting to get
away. The defendant struck him in the chest at least one time with his foot.

He then gained distance and deployed his Taser. He was eventually able to
get the defendant into handcuffs (DL).

He observed the defendant push Officer Fiskvik and attempt to grab Officer
Fiskvik's gun on her duty belt.

He transported the defendant to Sacred Heart Medical Center where the
defendant was medically cleared. He then transported the defendant to
Spokane County Jail and booked him into jail for the charges listed above.

Officer Fiskvik will attest to the following:

She is a fully commissioned police officer for the Spokane Police Department
and was acting in that capacity on 08/14/16 at approximately 1502 hours.

She responded to 1403 W Grace Ave Spokane, WA for a disorderly male who
was possibly suicidal.

She contacted and interviewed the defendant.

The defendant advised he was not suicidal and that he was just upset
because the girl he likes from church is distancing herself from him and he
wanted to go for a walk to cool down.

The defendant advised he was not walking in and out of traffic and that he
was only walking in the middle of the street because there were no sidewalks.
He advised he was not suicidal and that his intentions were not to get hit by a
car.

The defendant also advised he did indeed remove some signs from
neighbor’s properties because he was angry.

The defendant also admitted he threw rocks at cars because he was angry
but none of them hit the vehicles.

Officer Fisher and she were speaking with the defendant who became very
upset at his father for treating him like a child and because the doctors were
taking too long with his Asperger syndrome diagnosis.

The defendant became very angry and began talking about police brutality
and how he wants “death by cop”.

The defendant then stopped answering Officer Fisher's questions and sat on
the front porch of the house without saying anything. The defendant removed
his Velcro and metal watch off his right wrist and turned towards his father
who was also sitting on the front porch approximately 10 feet away from him.
The defendant then threw the watch at his father striking him on the right side
of the head. The watch continued sailing through the area due to the hard
throw and landed in the flower bed in front of the house several feet further.
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Officer Fisher and she made a hand signal that they were going to gain
control of the defendant's arms to place him into custody for assault fourth
degree DV.

"She went to grab ahold of the defendants left arm while Officer Fisher

grabbed ahold of the defendant's right arm.

She attempted to gain control of the defendants arm but he pulled his arms
away and then shoved her backwards.

She stumbled backwards while Officer Fisher attempted to gain control of the
defendant. She observed the defendant kicking Officer Fisher as he laid on
his back on the front porch.

She went back up to assist Officer Fisher in attempts to gain control of the
defendant. The defendant then reached for her duty weapon and placed his
hand on the top portion of her gun holster.

She was able to gain distance and deploy the probes on her Taser. The
deployment was affective. Once the five second cycle was over the defendant
refused to listen to the commands to get onto his stomach. The defendant
then began to get off the ground and try to move towards the officers. She
pulled the trigger on the Taser for another 5 second cycle on the original
Taser probes. The defendant then complied to the verbal commands and got
onto his stomach.

Officer Fisher and she were able to peacefully place the defendant into
handcuffs (DL).

She developed probable cause to arrest the defendant for fourth degree
assault DV because the defendant threw his watch at his father's head.

She also developed probable cause for two counts of assault third degree
because the defendant kicked Officer Fisher in the chest and pushed her also
in the chest.

The defendant was eventually transported and booked into Spokane County
Jail for the charges listed above.

| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)

DATE: 5[/4//@1_/\05: SPOKANE, WASHINGTON  SIGNATURE: MMM A
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TASER EVIDENCE(OSYNC

P ROTECT LiFE

TASER Information Report Generated by

Dept. SPOKANE CITY POLICE DEPARBEMHENT Gately, John

Serial X12000N8N Badge ID 278

Model TASER X26P Local Timezone Pacific Standard Time (UTC -0700)

Firmware Version Rev. 04.020 Generated On 16 Aug 2016 10:26:25

Device Name TFEISHER —

Health

Device (X26P)
Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celdus] %]

1 21 Nov 2013 10:05:36 Power Magazine Change| OxFF S/N: Battery capacity: 0%
2 21 Nov 2013 10:05:36 Firmware Update FW Bundle, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
3 21 Nov 2013 10:05:36 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
4 21 Nov 2013 10:05:36 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
5 21 Nov 2013 10:05:36 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01.020, 3/14/2013
6 21 Nov 2013 10:05:36 Arimed 31 0
7 21 Nov 2013 10:05:56 Armed 30 0
8 21 Nov 2013 10:11:44 Power Magazine Change| Manufacturing S/N: DPMO00  Battery capacity: 71%
9 21 Nov 2013 10:11:44 Anmed 29 71
10 21 Nov 2013 10:11:53 Trigger 19 71
11 21 Nov 2013 10:12:26 Trigger 15 70
12 21 Nov 2013 10:12:43 Safe 59 35 70
13 21 Nov 2013 10:23:27 Armed 28 96
14 21 Nov 2013 10:23:27 Trigger S 96
15 21 Nov 2013 10:23:34 Safe 7 29 96
16 21 Nov 2013 10:23:38 Armed 30 96
17 21 Nov 2013 10:23:39 Trigger 5 96
18 21 Nov 2013 10:23:46 Safe B 30 96
19 21 Nov 2013 11:59:48 USB Connected

Page 1 of 13




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss) [EventType] [Seconds) [Degrees Celdus] [%]
20 21 Nov 2013 12:00:08 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
21 21 Nov 2013 12:00:08 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
22 21 Nov 2013 12:00:08 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01,020, 3/14/2013
23 21 Nov 2013 12:00:09 Time Sync 21 Nov 2013 12:00:09 to 21 Nov 2013 12:00:09
24 29 May 2014 08:13:49 Power Magazine Change| Standard S/N: 135384 Battery capacity: 99%
25 29 May 2014 08:13:49 Armed 25 99
26 29 May 2014 08:13:55 Safe 6 25 99
27 29 May 2014 08:17:42 Configuration Exit
28 29 May 2014 08:41:42 Armed 26 99
29 29 May 2014 08:41:43 Safe 1 26 99
30 29 May 2014 09:55:49 Armed 25 99
31 29 May 2014 09:55:51 Safe 2 25 99
32 29 May 2014 09:59:28 Armed 24 99
33 29 May 2014 09:59:30 Trigger 5 99
34 29 May 2014 09:59:39 Safe 11 26 99
35 29 May 2014 10:02:56 Armed 25 99
36 29 May 2014 10:02:57 Trigger 5 99
37 29 May 2014 10:03:03 Safe 7 26 99
38 29 May 2014 10:03:08 Armed 25 99
39 29 May 2014 10:03:10 Trigger 5 99
40 29 May 2014 10:03:17 Safe 9 27 99
41 29 May 2014 10:03:38 Armed 25 99
42 29 May 2014 10:03:39 Trigger 5 99
43 29 May 2014 10:03:45 Safe 7 27 99
44 29 May 2014 10:03:49 Armed 26 99
45 29 May 2014 10:03:51 Trigger 5 99
46 29 May 2014 10:03:57 Safe 8 27 98
47 29 May 2014 10:04:40 Armed 26 98
48 29 May 2014 10:04:41 Trigger 2 98
49 29 May 2014 10:04:43 Safe 3 26 98
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Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celcius] [%]
50 29 May 2014 10:04:49 Armed 26 98
51 29 May 2014 10:04:50 Trigger 5 98
52 29 May 2014 10:04:56 Safe 7 26 98
53 29 May 2014 10:05:06 Armed 27 98
54 29 May 2014 10:05:07 Trigger 2 98
55 29 May 2014 10:05:09 Safe 3 27 98
56 29 May 2014 10:05:13 Armed 27 98
57 29 May 2014 10:05:14 Trigger 5 98
58 29 May 2014 10:05:21 Safe 8 28 98
59 29 May 2014 10:05:31 Armed 27 98
60 29 May 2014 10:05:32 Trigger 2 98
61 29 May 2014 10:05:33 Safe 2 27 98
62 29 May 2014 10:05:38 Armed 27 98
63 29 May 2014 10:05:39 Trigger 5 98
64 29 May 2014 10:05:45 Safe 7 28 97
65 29 May 2014 10:06:09 Armed 27 97
66 29 May 2014 10:06:09 Safe 0 27 97
67 29 May 2014 10:08:05 Armed 25 97
68 29 May 2014 10:08:06 Trigger 5 97
69 29 May 2014 10:08:13 Safe 8 26 97
70 29 May 2014 10:13:45 Armed 25 97
71 29 May 2014 10:13:46 Safe 1 26 97
72 31 May 2014 15:259:51 Armed 25 97
73 31 May 2014 15:29:54 Safe 3 25 97
74 31 May 2014 15:29:57 Armed 25 97
75 31 May 2014 15:30:15 Safe 18 26 97
76 31 May 2014 15:30:22 Armed 26 97
77 31 May 2014 15:30:23 Safe 1 26 97
78 31 May 2014 15:30:51 Configuration Exit
79 31 May 2014 15:30:51 Armed 27 97
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Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss) [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celdius] (%}
80 31 May 2014 15:30:55 Safe 4 27 97
81 31 May 2014 15:31:16 Configuration Exit
82 31 May 2014 15:31:16 Armed 27 97
83 31 May 2014 15:31:18 Safe 2 27 97
84 31 May 2014 15:31:19 Armed 27 97
85 31 May 2014 15:31:26 Safe 7 28 97
86 31 May 2014 15:32:44 Armed 26 97
87 31 May 2014 15:32:47 Safe 3 27 97
88 04 Jun 2014 19:22:34 Armed 25 97
89 04 Jun 2014 19:22:40 Safe 6 26 97
30 04 Jun 2014 19:22:51 Armed 26 97
91 04 Jun 2014 19:22:57 Safe 6 26 97
92 04 Jun 2014 19:30:05 Armed 26 97
93 04 Jun 2014 19:30:11 Safe 6 27 97
94 04 Jun 2014 19:30:18 Armed 27 97
95 04 Jun 2014 19:30:21 Safe 3 27 97
96 04 Jun 2014 19:30:26 Armed 27 97
97 04 Jun 2014 19:30:30 Safe 4 28 97
98 04 Jun 2014 19:31:25 Armed 27 97
99 04 Jun 2014 19:31:26 Safe 1 27 97
100 04 Jun 2014 19:42:06 Armed 28 97
101 04 Jun 2014 19:42:16 Safe 10 29 97
102 07 Jun 2014 09:53:43 Armed 25 97
103 07 Jun 2014 09:53:45 Safe 2 25 97
104 07 Jun 2014 09:53:55 Configuration Exit
105 07 Jun 2014 09:53:55 Armed 26 97
106 07 Jun 2014 09:53:57 Safe 2 26 97
107 07 Jun 2014 09:53:57 Armed 25 97
108 07 Jun 2014 09:53:58 Safe 1 26 97
109 07 Jun 2014 10:13:33 Armed 27 97
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Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celdius] %]
110 07 Jun 2014 10:13:34 Safe 1 27 97
111 07 Jun 2014 10:14:10 Armed 27 97
112 07 Jun 2014 10:14:13 Safe 3 27 97
113 17 Jun 2014 15:49:54 Armed 27 97
114 17 Jun 2014 15:49:58 Safe 4 26 97
115 17 Jun 2014 18:45:06 Armed 24 97
116 17 Jun 2014 18:45:08 Trigger 2 97
117 17 Jun 2014 18:45:10 Safe 4 25 97
118 23 Jun 2014 18:15:38 Armed 31 97
119 23 Jun 2014 18:15:43 Safe 5 31 97
120 01Jul 2014 11:12:27 Armed 28 97
121 013ul 2014 11:12:29 Safe 2 28 97
122 28 Jul 2014 09:39:49 Armed 25 97
123 28 Jul 2014 09:39:51 Safe 2 25 97
124 30]Jul 2014 09:49:29 Armed 25 97
125 30 Jul 2014 09:49:31 Safe 2 26 97
126 17 Sep 2014 09:50:19 Armed 26 97
127 17 Sep 2014 09:50:22 Trigger 5 97
128 17 Sep 2014 09:50:32 Safe 13 26 96
129 17 Sep 2014 09:53:39 Armed 26 96
130 17 Sep 2014 09:53:44 Safe 5 26 96
131 15 Nov 2014 19:22:48 Armed 25 96
132 15 Nov 2014 19:37:48 Safe 900 28 94
133 15 Nov 2014 19:38:21 Armed 27 94
134 15 Nov 2014 19:38:22 Safe 1 26 94
135 15 Nov 2014 20:48:29 Armed 15 94
136 15 Nov 2014 20:48:31 Safe 2 15 94
137 16 Nov 2014 00:14:59 Armed 26 94
138 16 Nov 2014 00:15:01 Safe 2 26 94
139 16 Nov 2014 02:19:55 Armed 22 94
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Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY bh:mm:ss] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celdus] [%]
140 16 Nov 2014 02:19:56 Safe 1 23 94
141 16 Nov 2014 02:20:00 Armed 23 94
142 16 Nov 2014 02:20:01 Safe 1 22 94
143 21 Nov 2014 09:21:04 Armed 22 94
144 21 Nov 2014 09:21:06 Trigger 5 94
145 21 Nov 2014 09:21:12 Safe 8 23 94
146 10 Dec 2014 15:28:23 Armed 22 94
147 10 Dec 2014 15:28:24 Safe 1 22 94
148 20 Dec 2014 15:58:53 Armed 24 94
149 20 Dec 2014 15:58:57 Safe 4 24 94
150 20 Dec 2014 16:08:58 USB Connected
151 20 Dec 2014 16:27:02 Time Sync 20 Dec 2014 16:09:03 to 20 Dec 2014 16:27:02
152 20 Dec 2014 16:27:16 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01.022, 6/6/2014
153 20 Dec 2014 16:27:22 Firmware Update FW Bundle, Rev. 04.010, 7/23/2014
154 20 Dec 2014 16:27:22 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 04.010, 7/23/2014
155 20 Dec 2014 16:27:22 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 04.009, 7/22/2014
156 20 Dec 2014 16:27:22 USB Connected
157 20 Dec 2014 16:27:27 Time Sync 20 Dec 2014 16:27:27 to 20 Dec 2014 16:27:27
158 20 Dec 2014 16:27:54 Time Sync 20 Dec 2014 16:27:54 to 20 Dec 2014 16:27:54
159 20 Dec 2014 16:28:38 Armed 28 94
160 20 Dec 2014 16:28:39 Safe 1 28 94
161 07 Jan 2015 16:16:20 Power Magazine Change| Standard S/N: 190933 Battery capacity: 100%
162 07 Jan 2015 16:16:20 Armed 22 100
163 07 Jan 2015 16:16:22 Trigger 5 100
164 07 Jan 2015 16:16:28 Safe 8 22 99
165 05 Feb 2015 13:40:34 Armed 20 99
166 05 Feb 2015 13:41:40 Safe 66 24 99
167 04 Mar 2015 10:32:26 Armed 25 99
168 04 Mar 2015 10:32:27 Safe 1 25 99
169 04 Mar 2015 10:44:02 Armed 25 99
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Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celdus] [%]
170 04 Mar 2015 10:44:03 Trigger 5 99
171 04 Mar 2015 10:44:14 Safe 12 26 99
172 04 Mar 2015 10:53:37 Armed 26 99
173 04 Mar 2015 10:53:39 Trigger 5 99
174 04 Mar 2015 10:53:44 Safe 7 26 99
175 04 Mar 2015 10:55:21 Armed 26 99
176 04 Mar 2015 10:55:22 Safe 1 26 99
177 04 Mar 2015 10:56:40 Armed 25 99
178 04 Mar 2015 10:56:41 Trigger 5 99
179 04 Mar 2015 10:56:48 Safe 8 26 99
180 04 Mar 2015 10:56:52 Armed 26 99
181 04 Mar 2015 10:56:53 Trigger 5 99
182 04 Mar 2015 10:57:01 Safe 9 27 98
183 04 Mar 2015 10:57:36 Armed 27 98
184 04 Mar 2015 10:57:37 Trigger 2 98
185 04 Mar 2015 10:57:39 Safe 3 27 98
186 04 Mar 2015 10:57:43 Armed 27 98
187 04 Mar 2015 10:57:43 Trigger 5 98
188 04 Mar 2015 10:57:50 Safe 7 28 98
189 04 Mar 2015 10:57:57 Armed 28 98
190 04 Mar 2015 10:57:58 Trigger 4 98
191 04 Mar 2015 10:58:01 Safe 4 27 98
192 01 Apr 2015 11:23:31 Armed 23 98
193 01 Apr 2015 11:23:32 Safe 1 23 98
194 01 Apr 2015 14:43:42 Armed 27 98
195 01 Apr 2015 15:03:49 PowerSave 20 Min Weapon Timer
196 03 Apr 2015 19:44:49 PowerSave Exit
197 03 Apr 2015 20:12:05 Armed 22 72
198 03 Apr 2015 20:12:06 Safe 1 22 72
199 04 Apr 2015 17:18:37 Armed 26 72
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Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss] [EventType] [Seconds] [Degrees Celdus] [%]
200 04 Apr 2015 17:38:44 PowerSave 20 Min Weapon Timer
201 05 Apr 2015 10:08:44 PowerSave Exit
202 11 Apr 2015 09:27:22 Armed 21 61
203 11 Apr 2015 09:27:28 Safe 6 21 61
204 11 Apr 2015 09:33:52 Armed 21 61
205 11 Apr 2015 09:33:55 Safe 3 21 61
206 11 Apr 2015 12:59:58 Armed 27 61
207 11 Apr 2015 13:20:05 PowerSave 20 Min Weapon Timer
208 11 Apr 2015 15:28:05 PowerSave Exit
209 11 Apr 2015 15:29:22 Armed 23 57
210 11 Apr 2015 15:29:25 Safe 3| 23 57
211 11 Apr 2015 15:29:28 Armed 23 57
212 11 Apr 2015 15:29:31 Safe 3 24 57
213 11 Apr 2015 20:20:24 Armed 26 57
214 11 Apr 2015 20:22:00 Safe 96 28 57
215 12 Apr 2015 13:06:54 Armed 21 57
216 12 Apr 2015 13:27:01 PowerSave 20 Min Weapon Timer
217 12 Apr 2015 15:55:01 PowerSavé Exit
218 12 Apr 2015 15:56:31 Armed 28 52
219 12 Apr 2015 15:56:32 Safe 1 27 52
220 12 Apr 2015 16:57:45 Armed 23 52
221 12 Apr 2015 16:57:46 Safe 1 23 52
222 12 Apr 2015 17:00:08 Armed 23 52
223 12 Apr 2015 17:00:09 Safe 1 24 52
224 13 Apr 2015 17:11:28 Armed 27 52
225 13 Apr 2015 17:31:36 PowerSave 20 Min Weapon Timer
226 13 Apr 2015 20:12:36 PowerSave Exit
227 13 Apr 2015 20:14:01 Armed 30 48
228 13 Apr 2015 20:14:02 Safe 1 30 48
229 14 Apr 2015 12:53:55 Armed 25 48
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Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss] [Event Type} [Seconds] [Degrees Celcius] %]
230 14 Apr 2015 12:59:04 Safe 309 29 47
231 14 Apr 2015 14:00:32 Armed 24 47
232 14 Apr 2015 14:00:32 Safe 0 25 47
233 20 Apr 2015 09:43:43 Armed 22 47
234 20 Apr 2015 09:43:44 Safe 1 21 47
235 24 Apr 2015 16:40:41 Armed 25 47
236 24 Apr 2015 16:40:42 Safe 1 25 47
237 27 May 2015 09:50:52 Armed 23 47
238 27 May 2015 09:50:54 Trigger 5 47
239 27 May 2015 09:51:00 Safe 8 22 47
240 13 Jul 2015 09:41:10 Armed 23 47
241 13 Jul 2015 09:41:11 Safe 1 23 47
242 13 Jul 2015 20:18:28 Armed 27 47
243 13 Jul 2015 20:18:29 Safe 1 28 47
244 19 Aug 2015 09:43:50 Armed 25 47
245 19 Aug 2015 09:43:51 Safe 1 26 47
246 20 Sep 2015 20:32;24 Armed 27 47
247 20 Sep 2015 20:32:28 Safe 4 28 47
248 11 Nov 2015 10:19:49 USB Connected
249 11 Nov 2015 10:34:29 Time Sync 11 Nov 2015 10:19:53 to 11 Nov 2015 10:34:29
250 11 Nov 2015 10:34:57 Flrmware Update CAM, Rev. 01,025, 8/4/2015
251 11 Nov 2015 10:35:03 Firmware Update FW Bundle, Rev. 04.020, 8/4/2015
252 11 Nov 2015 10:35:03 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 04.019, 8/3/2015
253 11 Nov 2015 10:35:03 Firmware Update LDR, Rev, 04.013, 12/16/2014
254 11 Nov 2015 10:35:08 Time Sync 11 Nov 2015 10:35:08 to 11 Nov 2015 10:35:08
255 11 Nov 2015+10:35:55 Armed 29 47
256 11 Nov 2015 10:35:57 Trigger 5 47
257 11 Nov 2015 10:36:02 Safe 7 29 47
258 13 Nov 2015 12:20:03 Armed 28 47
259 13 Nov 2015 12:20:04 Safe 1 28 47

Page 9 of 13




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss] [Event Type] [Seconds) [Degrees Celcius] [%]
260 30 Nov 2015 13:55:36 Armed 27 47
261 30 Nov 2015 13:55:37 Safe 1 27 47
262 30 Nov 2015 13:55:41 Armed 26 47
263 30 Nov 2015 13:55:41 Safe 0 26 47
264 03 Dec 2015 20:31:26 Armed 23 47
265 03 Dec 2015 20:31:28 Safe 2 23 47
266 13 Dec 2015 18:07:53 Armed 28 47
267 13 Dec 2015 18:07:54 Safe 1 28 47
268 22 Jan 2016 11:23:15 Armed 26 47
269 22 Jan 2016 11:23:16 Safe 1 26 47
270 22 Jan 2016 11:23:24 Armed 26 47
271 22 Jan 2016 11:23:28 Trigger 5 47
272 22 Jan 2016 11:23:33 Safe 9 26 47
273 22 Jan 2016 11:23:36 Armed 26 47
274 22 Jan 2016 11:23:37 Trigger 4 47
275 22 Jan 2016 11:23:42 Safe 6 27 46
276 22 Jan 2016 11:24:04 Armed 27 46
277 22 Jan 2016 11:24:08 Safe 4 27 46
278 22 )an 2016 11:28:23 Armed 26 46
279 22 3an 2016 11:28:28 Trigger 2 46
280 22 Jan 2016 11:28:30 Safe 7 27 46
281 22 Jan 2016 11:28:34 Armed 27 46
282 22 Jan 2016 11:28:35 Trigger 5 46
283 22 3an 2016 11:28:40 Safe 6 27 46
284 22 Jan 2016 11:28:55 Armed 27 46
285 22 Jan 2016 11:28:56 Safe 1 27 46
286 22 Jan 2016 11:29:06 Armed 27 46
287 22 Jan 2016 11:29:11 Trigger 2 46
288 22 Jan 2016 11:29:13 Safe 7 27 46
289 22 Jan 2016 11:29:16 Armed 28 46

Page 10 of 13




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celdus] [%]
290 22Jan 2016 11:29:16 Trigger 3 46
291 22 Jan 2016 11:29:20 Safe 4 28 46
292 22 Jan 2016 12:01:49 Armed 26 46
293 22 Jan 2016 12:01:50 Trigger 3 46
294 22 Jan 2016 12:01:53 Safe 4 27 46
295 22 Jan 2016 12:01:57 Armed 27 46
296 22 Jan 2016 12:01:57 Trigger 5 46
297 22 Jan 2016 12:02:03 Safe 6 28 46
298 22 Jan 2016 12:04:12 Armed 26 46
299 22 Jan 2016 12:04:13 Safe 1 26 46
300 10 Mar 2016 14:14:08 Armed 26 46
301 10 Mar 2016 14:14:10 Safe 2 27 46
302 28 Mar 2016 15:36:23 Armed 24 46
303 28 Mar 2016 15:56:31 PowerSave 20 Min Weapon Timer
304 01 Apr 2016 15:31:31 PowerSave Exit
305 24 Apr 2016 10:42:01 Power Magazine Change| Standard S/N: 191048 Battery capacity: 8%
306 24 Apr 2016 10:42:01 Armed 28 8
307 24 Apr 2016 10:42:05 Reset Low Battery Reset
308 24 Apr 2016 10:42:11 Power Magazine Change| Standard S/N: 361205 Battery capacity: 0%
309 24 Apr 2016 10:42;11 Armed 28 0
310 25 Apr 2016 13:07:10 Power Magazine Change| Standard  S/N: 433010 Battery capacity: 100%
311 25 Apr 2016 13:07:10 Armed 29 100
312 25 Apr 2016 13:07:15 Trigger 5 100
313 25 Apr 2016 13:07:20 Safe 10 29 99
314 06 May 2016 20:12:18 Armed 28 99
315 06 May 2016 20:12:18 Safe 1] 29 99
316 11 May 2016 09:38:07 Armed 24 99
317 11 May 2016 09:38:08 Safe 1 24 99
318 12 May 2016 14:05:25 Armed 32 99
319 12 May 2016 14:05:26 Safe 1 32 99
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Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining

[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss] [Event Typel [Seconds) [Degrees Celdus] [%]
320 12 May 2016 14:53:50 Armed 31 99
321 12 May 2016 14:53:51 Safe 1 31 99
322 12 May 2016 15:30:58 Armed 31 99
323 12 May 2016 15:30:58 Safe 0 31 99
324 20 May 2016 09:36:53 Armed 23 99
325 20 May 2016 09:36:54 Safe 1 24 99
326 21 May 2016 17:59:54 Armed 27 99
327 21 May 2016 17:59:55 Trigger 2 99
328 21 May 2016 17:59:56 Safe 2 28 99
329 30 May 2016 09:32:29 Armed 24 99
330 30 May 2016 09:32:30 Safe 1 24 99
331 08 Jun 2016 09:41:38 Armed 25 99
332 08 Jun 2016 09:41:39 Safe 1 25 99
333 26 Jul 2016 13:57:33 Armed 31 99
334 26 Jul 2016 13:58:05 Safe 32 32 99
335 27 Jul 2016 07:43:15 Armed 31 99
336 27 3ul 2016 07:43:17 Safe 2 30 99
337 27 3ul 2016 07:43:18 Armed 31 99
> 27 Jul 2016 07:43:19 Safe 1 31 99
339 Q 27 3ul 2016 07:43:24 Armed 25 99
340 27 Jul 2016 07:43:24 Trigger 5 99
341 // 27 Jul 2016 07:43:34 Safe 10 26 99
342 27 Jul 2016 07:43:35 Armed 26 99
T ) 27 Jul 2016 07:43:44 Safe 9 26 99
09 Apr 2020 22:10:02 Armed 28 99

09 Apr 2020 22: 1q:02 Safe 0 29 99

01 lan 1 04:00:00 Armed 35 99

01 Jan 1 04:00:00 Safe 0 35 99

01Jan 1 04:00:00 Armed 34 99

01 Jan 1 04:00:00 Trigger 5 99

= éx‘f)v‘t?\‘co\v\’(' Aafe

deuca’f“wS \
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Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Cekius] %)

350 01 Jan 1 04:00:00 Safe 0 38 99

351 15 Aug 2016 10:23:31 Time Sync 01 Jan 1 04:00:00 to 15 Aug 2016 10:23:31

352 15 Aug 2016 10:23:36 Time Sync 15 Aug 2016 10:23:35 to 15 Aug 2016 10:23:36

353 15 Aug 2016 10:23:48 Time Sync 15 Aug 2016 10:23:48 to 15 Aug 2016 10:23:48

354 01 Jan 1 04:00:00 Armed 26 99

355 01 Jan 1 04:00:00 Safe 0 25 99

356 16 Aug 2016 10:25:34 Time Sync 01 Jan 1 04:00:00 to 16 Aug 2016 10:25:34
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Pulse Log Graph

Capacitor Voltage [volts]

Serial#: XT2000N8N
Date Time: 27 Jul 2016 07:43:24
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Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conductad Electrical Weapon.
Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.




PR ODTROGTY

TASER Information

Dept.
Serial
Model

Firmware Version
Device Name

Health

Device (X26P)

LYFRE

EVIDENCE(OSYNC

Report Generated by

SPOKANE CITY POLICE DEPARSMEAT

X12000ND6
TASER X26P
Rev. 04.024
P CARPENTER __

Good

Badge ID

Local Timezone
Generated On

\'/\Sku?K

Gately, John
278

Pacific Standard Time (UTC -0700)

16 Aug 2016 09:56:50

Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss) [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celdus] [%]

1 21 Nov 2013 06:31:06 Power Magazine Change| OxFF S/N: Battery capacity: 0%

2 21 Nov 2013 06:31:06 Firmware Update FW Bundle, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013

3 21 Nov 2013 06:31:06 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013

4 21 Nov 2013 06:31:06 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013

5 21 Nov 2013 06:31:06 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01.020, 3/14/2013

6 21 Nov 2013 06:31:06 Armed 29 0

7 21 Nov 2013 06:31:26 Armed 29 0

8 21 Nov 2013 06:32:57 Power Magazine Change| Manufacturing S/N: DPMO0O  Battery capacity: 97%

9 21 Nov 2013 06:32:57 Armed 28 97

10 21 Nov 2013 06:32:58 Trigger 5 97

11 21 Nov 2013 06:33:05 Trigger 5 97

12 21 Nov 2013 06:33:11 Trigger 5 97

13 21 Nov 2013 06:33:17 Trigger 5 97

14 21 Nov 2013 06:33:24 Trigger 5 97

15 21 Nov 2013 06:33:30 Trigger 5 97

16 21 Nov 2013 06:33:36 Trigger 5 97

17 21 Nov 2013 06:33:42 Trigger 5 97

18 21 Nov 2013 06:33:48 Trigger 5 97

19 21 Nov 2013 06:33:53 Trigger 5 97
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Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celdus] %]
290 27 Jun 2016 09:33:02 Armed 25 95
291 27 Jun 2016 09:33:02 Safe 0 25 95
292 28 Jun 2016 09:37:29 Armed 24 95
293 28 Jun 2016 09:37:29 Safe 0 25 95
294 01 Jul 2016 09:43:50 Armed 25 95
295 01 Jul 2016 09:43:51 Safe 1 24 95
296 25 Jul 2016 09:36:59 Armed 25 95
297 25 Jul 2016 09:36:59 Safe 0 24 95
298 06 Aug 2016 09:41:12 Armed 24 95
299 06 Aug 2016 09:41:12 Safe 0 24 95
=
300 14 Aug 2016 15:29:45 Armed 36 95
P
301 ) 14 Aug 2016 15:29:47 Trigger 5 95
3 14 Aug 2016 15:29:53 Trigger 5 94
—
303 14 Aug 2016 15:49:59 PowerSave 20 Min Weapon Timer
304 14 Aug 2016 17:24:59 PowerSave Exit
305 14 Aug 2016 17:25:02 USB Connected
306 14 Aug 2016 17:32:38 Time Sync 14 Aug 2016 17:25:05 to 14 Aug 2016 17:32:38
307 14 Aug 2016 17:33:00 Time Sync 14 Aug 2016 17:33:00 to 14 Aug 2016 17:33:00
308 14 Aug 2016 17:33:22 Time Sync 14 Aug 2016 17:33:21 to 14 Aug 2016 17:33:22
309 14 Aug 2016 17:33:59 Time Sync 14 Aug 2016 17:33:59 to 14 Aug 2016 17:33:59
310 14 Aug 2016 17:38:09 Time Sync 14 Aug 2016 17:38:10 to 14 Aug 2016 17:38:09
311 14 Aug 2016 17:40:14 Time Sync 14 Aug 2016 17:40:13 to 14 Aug 2016 17:40:14
312 14 Aug 2016 17:40:38 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01.025, 8/4/2015
313 14 Aug 2016 17:40:44 Firmware Update FW Bundle, Rev. 04.024, 6/28/2016
314 14 Aug 2016 17:40:44 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 04.024, 6/28/2016
315 14 Aug 2016 17:40:44 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 04.013, 12/16/2014
316 14 Aug 2016 17:40:49 Time Sync 14 Aug 2016 17:40:49 to 14 Aug 2016 17:40:49
317 14 Aug 2016 17:44:11 Time Sync 14 Aug 2016 17:44:12 to 14 Aug 2016 17:44:11
318 14 Aug 2016 17:48:41 Armed 34 88
319 14 Aug 2016 17:48:42 Safe 1 34 88
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Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss]) [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celdus} [%]

320 16 Aug 2016 09:54:57 USB Connected

321 16 Aug 2016 09:55:07 Time Sync 16 Aug 2016 09:55:04 to 16 Aug 2016 09:55:07
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Pulse Log Graph

Capacitor Voltage [volts]

Serial#: X12000ND6
Cartridge 1 Date Time: 14 Aug 2016 15:28:47
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Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.
Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into targst.




Pulse Log Graph

Capacitor Yoltage [volts]

Serial#  X12000ND6

Cartridge 1 Date Time: 14 Aug 2016 15:29:53
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Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.
Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.




PHOTOLOG

FOENCY NAME [CROBS REF ERENGE NUMBER(E) NCIDENT NUMBER
Spokane Police Department 16-302030
INCIDENT CLAGBIFICATION [[GCATION OF ORIGINAL INCIDENT PHOTO DATE
Assault-Simple 1403 W. Grace 08-14-16
PHOTOORAPHED BY {LOCATION PHOTOB TAKEN

NJ Spiering #560 same

[AME: LAGT, FIRST MIDDLE RACF AFX 0oB
Brower, Darren S White Male 09-10-1991
" NOMBER TESCHIPTION

1 1403 W. Grace, overall Brower

2 Brower front, mid-tower torso, two Taser probes with wires attached

35 Brower, back to right side, wires still attached

6-8 TASER blast door on ground at Brower's feet

9 Two TASER probes, Brower mid-lower torso, front

10-11 1403 W. Gracs, front overall of porch

12-13 blast door from TASER in front yard

14 overall Ofc. Fisher

15 Ofc. Fisher right hand

16 injury fo index finger, right hand, OFc. Fisher

17 Ofc. Fisher, inside right forearm

18 Ofc. Fisher, redness inside right forearm

0 19-20 TASER probe , left side leg on outer pant seam, about 12" below belt line
;Tx 21 Brower right side chest, TASER probe mark under right chest

22-23 TASER probe left side lower torso, with closeup

24-25 3 TASER probe marks on torso

26-27 3 torso probe marks, with scale

28 Ofc. Fiskvik, overall

29-32 overall 1403 W. Grace, front

33-36 Brower, front to button on ground

37 closeup tom button

38-39 Brower shirt with missing botton from collar

40-41 front of house to west, planter

42-44 watch in planter

45-46 raised porch 1403 W. Grace

47-48 measured porch, 11'to ground

49-51 TASER probe mark from left leg, Brower

52 photo log
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